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HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION 

OCTOBER 24, 2016 
DEMOLITION AND RELOCATION PERMITS 

HDP-2016-0660 
1311 FORT BRANCH BOULEVARD 

 
PROPOSAL 

Demolish a house of unknown age that was moved to this site from an unknown location in 
1965. 
 
ARCHITECTURE 

One-story, rectangular-plan, side-gabled frame house with a flat-roofed partial-width 
independent porch; single and paired 1:1 fenestration. 
RESEARCH 

The house appears to have been built in the 1940s, but there is no information as to its 
original location.  City building permit records reflect a move to this site in 1965.  Since 
that time, the house has been a rental property, with tenants including a foreman at the 
State Health Department, and foreman at a lumber yard. 
STAFF COMMENTS 

The house is beyond the bounds of any City survey to date. 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Encourage rehabilitation and adaptive re-use, then relocation over demotion, as this house 
currently serves as affordable housing, but release the permit. 
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LOCATION MAP 
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1311 Fort Branch Boulevard 
Moved onto this site in 1965 from an unknown location 

 
 

OCCUPANCY HISTORY 
1311 Fort Branch Boulevard 

 
City Directory Research, Austin History Center 
By City Historic Preservation Office 
October, 2016 
 
1992  Norma S. Jackson, renter 
  No occupation listed 
 
1985-86 Ruby M. Birch, renter 
  No occupation listed 
 
1981  No return 
 
1977  Claudie M. Thompson, renter 
  No occupation listed 

NOTE:  The directory indicates that Claudie M. Thompson was a new resident at 
this address. 

 
1973  Robert Cyphers, renter 

Foreman, Cashway, discount lumber, 2039 Airport Boulevard. 
 
1968  James and Mae Addison, renters 
  Foreman, State Health Department 
 
1965  Vacant 
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1964  The address is not listed in the directory. 
 

 
Building permit to Ray Ramirez to move the house onto this lot (1965) 

 
 

 
Water service permit to Ray Ramirez for this address (1965) 
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Sewer service permit to Ray Ramirez for this address (1965) 

 

 
Building permit to Fred C. Barkley for repairs to the house (1976) 

 
 


